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Viamed Order 120127588 Tracking 1Z9W96386841445704

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Fri, Jan 16, 2026 at 1:57 PM
To: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Bevan Jayne (RJC) Maternity Admin Assistant South Warks UFT <Jayne.Bevan@swft.nhs.uk>
Date: Fri, 16 Jan 2026 at 13:45

Subject: Re: Viamed Order 120127588 Tracking 1Z9W96386841445704

To: Viamed Deliveries <deliveries@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon

Received today thanks , however, | unfortunately | ordered preemie masks instead of regular. | have this
afternoon placed an order for some regular mask, are we able to return the preemie masks to you at all?

Many thanks Jayne

From: Viamed Deliveries <deliveries@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 3:36 PM

To: Bevan Jayne (RJC) Maternity Admin Assistant South Warks UFT <jayne.bevan@swft.nhs.uk>
Subject: Viamed Order 120127588 Tracking 1Z9W96386841445704

Dear Jayne Bevan,
I am writing to inform you that your order, 120127588, has been dispatched.

You can track your order on the UPS website (www.ups.com [ups.com]) using the following tracking
number: 1Z9W96386841445704.

Please see the attached delivery note (DVM161222-1)

Kind Regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk [viamed.co.uk]
Email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
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Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542
Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio [viamed.co.uk]

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd [twitter.com]
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy [viamed.co.uk]

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

To help us improve your local health service and make sure our hospitals and community services are meeting your
needs, please click https://www.swft.nhs.uk/join-us/become-member to become a member. This email has been scanned
for viruses; however we are unable to accept responsibility for any damage caused by the contents. The opinions
expressed in this email represent the views of the sender, not South Warwickshire NHS Foundation Trust unless explicitly
stated. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. The information contained in this email may be
subject to public disclosure under the NHS Code of Openness or the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the
information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
Where applicable, all emails to and from you and/or your representatives may form part of your record. Any personal
information that is processed by the Trust is done so in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018.
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